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HUGH JAMES

AIR MAIL

Secretary to the Aarhus Convention

United Nations Economic Commission for Europe
Environment and Human Settlement Division
Room 332

Palais des Nations

CH-1211 Geneva 10

SWITZERLAND

FAO — Barbara Anning

Dear Sirs

Your ref:
Ourref: GMM/SL/AA5/1
Please ask for:  Gareth Morgan
Date: 18 September 2012
Telephone: 029 2022 4871
Email: Gareth.morgan@hughjames.com

BY EMAIL AND REGISTERED POST

Public.participation@unece.orq

Re: Communication to the Aarhus Conventions Compliance Committee

This communication is forwarded to the Aarhus Conventions Compliance Committee on behalf of

the Environmental Law Foundation.

The State Party to the Convention is the UK.

It is the view of the Environmental Law Foundation that there are no domestic remedies available.

Annexed to this letter is a summary and the full facts relating to the alleged non-compliance.

Yours faithfully

HUGH JAMES GW
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